June 27, 1838,

Dear ¥ac:

In accordsnce with my conversation with you
yesierday, I am going shead to use in our monthly bulletin
substantially the same explanatory text thai I sent over
to the White House for the Presideni as a summary of the
meaning of the agreement reached by the banking super-
visory sgencies on examination and investment policy af-
fecting the benks. Of course, I aa changing it froa the
first person to the third person statement and saking
such other changes as would edapt it for use in the Fed-
eral Reserve Bulletin, in which the Board esch month
publishes reviews of the business situaticn and numerous
statistics, together with documentis of an official and
public nature relating to banking and business. It fits
in very sppropriately as an introductory statement to
publication of the texi of the agreement itself, which
needs explanation to be understood properly.

Having sent it over to the White House, I
did not want to make use of it without a definite under-
standing, even though it was not used ty the President.

Sincerely yours,

Honorable M. H. Hcintyre,
Secretary to the President,
_The White House.
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